

From: Richard S. Wexler

To: John Kennedy

Date: January 29, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0160-EX-PL-2001- Reply

Message:

Subject FCC File #: 0160-EX-PL-2001 [Reference Number: 1657]

Requested Information:

Please report the geographical coordinates to the nearest second of the center of Bedford, MA and the radius of mobile operations (in kilometers) relative to the center of Bedford, MA.

Reply:

The location submitted in the application was for the MITRE facility in Bedford, MA. The coordinates for the center of Bedford, MA are 42 degrees, 29 minutes, 42 seconds North Latitude and 71 degrees, 16 minutes, 36 seconds West Longitude. The radius of travel is up to 25 kilometers relative to the center of Bedford, MA.

From Richard Wexler,
MITRE Corp.
rwexler@mitre.org
(732) 389-6708